Record 5 8.04.2021

From: Andrew Butler

Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 13:02
To: Roy Thompson

Subject: RE: Car Park Proposals

Roy,
Notes on meeting attached.
Andrew

From: Roy Thompson

Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 12:02
To: Andrew Butler

Subject: FW: Car Park Proposals

Andrew,
Fyi, and for site visit next week.
Roy

From: Christy Clarke [mailto:
Sent: Thursday 8 April 2021 10:30
To: Roy Thompson

Subject: Car Park Proposals

Roy
Copy of Drawings for Beach access Proposals

Christy Clarke

Executive Engineer

Laytowny/ Bettystown Municipal District
Email

Web: http.//www.meath.ie

2 pages

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also
be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the
addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or
deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make any use of its contents; you
should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or

communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be
prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.

MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath


http://navexs03/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.meath.ie/
http://makeitmeath.com/
https://twitter.com/hashtag/makeitmeath/
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Email Disclaimer: http://www.meath.ie/EmailDisclaimer/
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Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291


http://www.meath.ie/EmailDisclaimer/
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